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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINCTON, D0.C. NHb3

David Burgess, Treasurer
California Bankers Association Federal
PAC (AKA CALBANKPAC)
201 Mission Street, Suite 2400 WR 30 20
San Frencisco, CA 94105

[denbfication Number: C00082834

-~ Reference: July Quarterly (4/1/00-6/30/00), October Qruarterly (7/1/00-9/30/00) and
o 12 Day Pre-Generel (10/1/00-10/18/00) Reports
Dear Mr. Burgess:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the eport{E)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain mformation contained
in the repori{s). An itemization follows:

-Y our report(s) was not signed by the treasurer or designated agent hsted on
your Statement of Organization. Please amend your report(s) by providing
the signature of an individual that is authorized to sign the report(s). 2
U.5.C. 8434(a%1) and 11 CFR §104.14(a) and (d)

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Flection
Commission. If you need assistence, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
mumber, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reech the Reports Analysis
Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

s T Mogwel!

Thomas F. Maxwell, 11T

Reparis Analyst
284 Reports Analysis Division




